Oi1L. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Tidal 0i1 Company
435 Petroleum Club Building
Denver, Colorado

Attn: Mr., M. A. Papenheim
Dear Sir:

Our Well File on your #1 %Kag-fxdal well located 990 feet from

Soul¥ LIRe grd 19:50 feet Jrom thé Wést line of Section 14
Tounship 24 N Iz’anae 2W does not indidate that the well Has ‘ever

J2) dbandoned. We did recetve a notice of intention
to run o cement rlug [from 350 to 400 feet gnd convert the well
to a water well which was then to be taken over by the landouner
Mr. Bert Frice. At that time we notified you that it would aglso
be necessary to cement across the Pictured Cliffs perforations
at 3304 to 3374 prior to placing the shallow plug. Ke have
never received any responge to this letter.

Will you please advise the present status of the well and indicate
what plans you have jfor the permanent plugging and abandoning
of the well. :

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervigor, District #3
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